
Printed by Linda Williams 11/03/97 9:00am 

From: Kay Flynn 
To: Don Strickland, Linda Williams 
Subject: 960gT3, 960S46, 960757, 971140 

---NOTE---------------11/03/97--S·59am­--- --------------- --.­

CC: Brad Martin, Ruth Nettles 

Order PSC-97-1303-PCO-TP consolidated 
these 4 dockets. Linda, please print 
this e-mail and document-number it for 
entry in each of the dockets in CMS, 
and then forward it to Don/Brad so 
copies can be placed in each of the 
files. Any filings in any of the 4 
dockets from today forward should be 
placed only in 960S33 on CMS and in the 
docket file. (I have made necessary 
adjustments in CMS for those filings 
that came in between issuance of the 
order and today's date.) Let me know 
if you have any questions. Kay 
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